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Attendees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation 

Dr Simon Chapman 
Consultant 
Paediatrician King’s College London 

Emma Savage (ES) Network Manager Yorkshire and Humber 

Jonathan Maiden 
Data Quality 
Manager North West 

Name Role Network/Organisation 

Naren Siva 
Consultant 
Paediatrician London/SEC 

Florence Wilkins 
Assistant 
Psychologist  London/SEC 

Rachel Humphreys T1DE lead Wales 

Pooja Sachdev 
Consultant 
Paediatrician  East Midlands 

Apologies Name Role Network/Organisation 

Shahera Rahamn  
Consultant 
Paediatrician North West  

Louise Salsbury  Dietitian North West  

Gayle Adams  Dietitian Wessex 
 

 
Agenda: 

• Welcome and introductions  

• Questions required for survey 

• Date and time of next meeting 
  

Agenda 
items 

Welcome and introductions took place.  
 

• ES outlined aims of group including: 

o Aim to have question(s) on the NPDA when it next goes out to tender.  

o SC stressed importance of identifying prevalence of T1DE and how the 

group can answer this  

• Plans to undertake 3 surveys - Clinicians, family, and a patient survey. Also 

suggested CAMHS service survey or ED service. 

o Clinician survey suggested questions: 

▪ Do you have an eating disorder lead in your service?  

▪ Do you have collaborative working with an eating disorder service? 

▪ How are patients identified to have an eating disorder? 

▪ How many patients with ED are you supporting? 

▪ How many patients with ED are you supporting without eating 

disorder service involvement? 

▪ Have you heard of MARZIPAN? 

▪ Are you using the new MEED guidance? 
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▪ How many patients do you suspect have eating disorders? 

ES displayed the survey draft that has been started for some of the other task and finish 

groups. Aim to have one survey with all questions to avoid survey fatigue. 

SC suggested all members of the group come up with two question each. One for the 

survey and one for what we plan to have on the NPDA to identify prevalence. 

 
Actions • Action: group members to bring ideas of questions to the next meeting 

 

Minutes: Minutes kindly taken by Jonathan Maiden and signed off by the Aim 1 Core Group Members  

Date and 
time of 
next  
Meeting 

Time: TBC 
Date:  TBC 
Venue: Virtually - via MSTeams 

 


